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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

Roly Arrojo for Congress; Jose Rolando 
Arrojo, as Treasurer; Jose Rolando 
"Roly" Arrojo: Dismissals and Case 
Closure (BPS) 

) 
) 
) MURs 6374 and 6408 
) 
) 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that on August 03, 2011, the Commission 

decided by a vote of 6-0 to dismiss MUR. 6374 and MUR 6408, close the file, 

and approve the appropriate letters, as recommended in the General Counsel's 

Report dated June 21, 2011 subject to the edits circulated via email by the 

offices of Vice Chair Hunter and Commissioner Weintraub. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn IT, Petersen, Walther, and 

Weintraub voted aftinnatively for the decision. 

Attest: 

CELA 

d?wuJ iJf1thtliJM~V 
Shawn Woodhead Werth ( 
Secretary and Clerk of the Commission 



FEDERAl ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIP'J' REOIIESTED 

LilianaRos 
I 

Miami, PL 33126 
RE: MUR6374 

Dear Ms. Ros: 

·AUG 1··1 2011 

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint 
received on September 14,2010. On August 3, 2011, based upon the infonnation 
provided in the complaint, and information provided by the respondents, the Commission 
decided to dimdss the complaint and close its file in this matter. Accordingly, the 
Commission closed its file in this matter on August 3, 2011. 

Documents relu.ted to tJae case will be placed on tke public leCflrd within 30 dayn. 
See StateD'UJat of Policy Regardins Di:sclosure of Closed Euforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy oftbe dispositive General Counsel's 
Report is enc)Qsed fur yoWl iL~rmation. The Fedeml El~n C11mpaWn Act of 1971, as 
amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial :review of the Commission's dismissal of 
this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8). 

Sincerely, 

BY: 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 

-·· , 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Jose Rolando Arrojo, Treasurer 
Roly Arrojo for Congress 
864 81llh Street, #2 
Miami Beach, FL 33141 

Dear Mr. Arrojo: 

AUG 1·1 2011 

RE: MURs 6374 and 6408 

On September 17, 2010 and November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission 
notified Ro1y Anojo for Congress and you, as treasurer, of two complaints alleging 
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended 
("Acf'). On August 3, 2011, based upGa the information contained in dre complaints, 
and information provided by )IOU, the CoU'.mission dt:cided to dismiss the complaints ami 
close its files iD. these matteiS. 

The Commission CJKX)urages you to review the General Counsel's Report, 
which sets forth the statutory and regulatory provisions considered by the Commission in 
these matters. A copy ufthe dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your 
information and future reference. The Commission reminds you tO take steps to ensure 
that your conduct is in compliance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(a) and 434(a), concerning the 
timely filintt of tile Statoment tJfOrganizatiml ami subseqmmi FEC reports. Furthelmore, 
your FEC repoxtu should coldain e shalu.le of expOllditures mode by the Committee, 
which must innlade items such as ballot access fees &llld payment.u. for campaign-.relatM:d 
mailers, and which must be itemized with respect to a particular payee if such payments 
aggregate in excess of $200 per calendar year to that payee. Such expenditures also 
trigger the filing requirement for the Statement of0rgani7.ation if they aggregate.in 
excess of$5,000. lf.~-pendituras are made using your personal funds, those tl'anSactions 
should be repmted as contributions to the Committee md expcnditares fi:mrJ. the 
Committee w·hen obligated. · 

For further infOI'IIJ.Otion on the Aet, plea~e refer to the Commis.1ion's wobsite at 
www.fec.gov or contact tht CoDDDisuion's Public InfClfll18tiun Dividon at (262) 



694-1100. Documents related to the cases will be placed on the public record within 30 
days. See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related 
Files, 68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003 ). 

If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, the paralegal 
assigned to these matters, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

BY: 

Enclosure: 
General Counsel's Report 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Jose Rolando Arrojo 
Roly Arrojo for Congress 
864 80th St1reet, #2 
Miami Beach, FL 33141 

Dear Mr. Arrojo: 

AUG 1 '·t 2011 

RE: MURs 6374 and 6408 

On September 17, 2010 and November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission 
notified yo11 of two complaints alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal 
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("Act''). On August 3, 2011, based upon 
the information contained in the onmplaiats, and informatiom provid&:d by you, the 
Co.IIS.Ilission decided to dism.iSJ the complaints mtd close its files in these ntattem. 

The Commission encourages you to review the General Counsel's Report, 
which sets forth the statutory and regulatory provisions considered by the Commission in 
these matters. A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your 
info~ation and future reference. The Commission reminds you to take steps to ensure 

=· •... ~at your eonduct is in compliance with 2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(1}, concerning the timely filing 
of the Statementof Cam.lidaoy. For further information on the Act,1 please refer to we 
ComttdBsion'a website at www.fec.gov ttr contact the CommiSBialt's Publi1l Info.DIIIltion 
Division. at (202) 694-1100. 

Documents related to the cases will be placed on the public record within 30 days. 
See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). 



If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, the paralegal 
assigned to these matters, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

BY: 

Enclosure: 
General Counsel's Report 
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RECEIVED · 
FEDERAL ELECTION 

COHMISSION 

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION co~ldf4'1 2 I PH ~: 03 

In the Matters of 

MUR6314 
ROLY ARROJO FOR CONGRESS 

JOSE ROLANDO ARROJO, 
AS TREASURER 

JOSE ROLANDO ·~oL Y'' ARROJO 

MUR6408 
ROLY ARROJO FOR CONGRESS 

JOSE ROLANDO ARROJO, 
AS TREASURER 

JOSE ROLANDO .. ROL Y" A.UOJO 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CELA 

DISMISSALS AND CASE 
CLOSURES UNDER THE 
ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY 
SYSTEM 

GENERAL CQUNSEL'S REPORT 

Under the Enforcement Priority System r•EPS"), the Commission uses fonnal scoring 

criteria to allocate its resources and decide which cases to pursue. These criteria include, but 

are not limited to, an assessment of (1) the gravity of the alleged violation. both with respect 

to the type of activity add the amount in violation. (2) the appan:nt impact tbe allqed 

violation my have IJac:l on the elccto!!d preCfa. (3) the legal complexity of iauea nUsed in 

the calli, (4) a:GCilt trends iD potiiii.Ul viola1:lom of the Palenal :BiactiDD Caaapaip Act cf 

1971 r as amended (''the Aet"), aad (S) development of lh:: IRVf with respect te catain subject 

mauers. It is the Commissiao's policy that pUISuins low-ratacliiUIIteiS, compared to other 

higher-rated matters on the Enforcement doeket. wmaots the exeiCise of its prosecutorial 

discretion to dismiss certain cases. The Office of General Counsel has scored MURs 6374 

and 6408 as low-rated matters and bas also determined tbat they should not be referred to the 

Alternative Dispute Resolution Office. This Office therefore r:ecommends that the 

Commission exercise its pmsecutorial discretion to dismiss MURs 6374 and 6408. As these 
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Dismissals and Case Closures- .MURs 6374 and 6408 
General C•unal's Rcpett 
Pagel 

1 matters involve the same respondents and similar issues, we have consolidated them into one 

2 General Counsel's Report. 

3 I. MUR6374 

4 In this matter, complainant Liliana Ross asserts that congtessional candidate Jose 
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Rolando "Roly'' Arrojo1 and his Cllllpaign coMmittee. RolJ Anojo for Ccmgtas and Jca 

RotadD Anojo, in his official capiiiZity IS ta..arer c·~ Committee"), faitod to regista- ami 

report iD a timely manger under s8Jv:t. Spteifu:ally, Mr. Arrojo failed to file a S~t of 

Candidacy widliD fifteen days of attain'ng 11candidate" status and the Committe.e failed to file 

a Statement of Organization with the Commission within ten days .of when Mr. Aaojo ~ld 

have filed his Statemellt of Candidacy. s~~ 2 U.S.C. §§431(2)(A), 432(e)(1) and 4l3(a). In 

support of her allegations. the complainant attaches a copy of a Committee-issued cheCk to 

.the Florida Departmcut of State in the amount of $10,440.00 for Mr. Arrojo's election ~ 

qualification fee. The check is dated "April27, 2010'.2 and is accompanied by a date stamp of 

.. April 29, 2010" from the ••[Piorida] Department of State Division of Elections." 

Nonetheless, ac:ording to the eomplaidlnt, Mr. Arrojo did not file his Stat:ment of 

Candidacy, and his~ did Dill ru its Stallmlallt of .Orslllir.atiox:~ antlt July 13. 2010, 

appmxi.mately two ami 0118-half IIIO'Jihs later. F'mtb.er. the compl.IDJ.mt alleges that the · 

· Coll1DiiS&ee subsequemly failed to file lilly finallcid disclosure ICpOttS. in violation of 2 U.S.C. 

§434(a), including a July Quartaty Report, which was due by July IS, 2010, and a Pre- . 

Primary Election Report, which wa due by August 12, 2010. 

. ' Mr. Alrojo uasucccssfillly 1011gbl ro repraent Florida's 25111 Caagreaioaal District. 

2 While the complal•nt IIRrfllllll the check wa dated April7, 2010. u we noted, die =PY izlcluded 
with the complaint il clatai""April7:1, 2010" ud il daCD-stampcd "April 29. 2010." 



Dismissals aacl Case Closun:s - MURs 6374 and 6408 
Oenenll Cour~l"s Repon 
Pagel 

I Responding on behalf of his Committee as well as himself. Mr. Arrojo contends that 

2 he filed "the appropriate paperwork'' with the State of Florida on April 28, 2010, including 

3 payment of the $10,440.00 filing fee. He further asserts that he filed both a Statement of 

4 Organization and a Statement of Candidacy with the Commission, but maintains that his 

S campaip cummitiiD had •• raised or speat u101e tlwa $5,000 mJa wu t!ad'ore not I~Jintd 

6 to file f'illancial discl0111n1 rapodB ·with Commiaian:. 

8 Complainant Mariana L Cancio reiterates the allegations raised in MUR 6374 

9 concerning the pwported failure by Mr. Armjo and his Committee to file financial disclosure 

10 reports. Enclosed with the complaint is a copy of ao Anojo campaign mailer which, the 

11 complainant asserts.. .. clearly shows that the committee has incurred financial expenses in 

12 postage and printing." 

13 In response, Mr. Anojo submitted an email dlaracterizing the complaint as .,aseless 

14 and incom:cL" Mr. Arrojo also s~ that. since he had not raised or expcruiecJ mme than 

15 $5,000, his "ullclatmding is that [lx: was] DJt [] R!quilecl to file the fundrai:sing ruports." 

16 DI. ANALYSIS 

17 In addressing the issue of w1letba the n:spauclents' fdi9· were timely •d aoa-.plete. 

18 we observe that IIDder 2 U.S.C. I 431(2)(A). an individual becomes a c:aadiclatc for federal 

19 office when he or she: has received or made in acess of SS,OOO in contributions or 

20 expenditures. Once an individual meets abc $5,000 threshold and has decided to become a 

21 candidate. he or she bas rlfteen days to designate a principal campaign committee by filing a 

22 Statement of Candidacy with the Commission. See 2 U.S.C. I 432(eX1); 11 c.F.R. 

23 I lOl.l(a). The principal campaign committee must then file a Statement of Organization 
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Dismissals and Case Closures - MURs 6374 and 6408 
OencmJ CoUIISeJ•s Repsrt 
Pagel 

within ten days of its designation, 8ee 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and 11 C.P.R.§ 102.1, and must file 

disclosure repons with the Commission in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 434(a). 

Payments made by a candidate or authorized committee as 8 condition of ballot access 

are specificany excluded from the definition of a Mcontribution" under the AcL 2 U.S.C. 

.§ 43l(8XBXxii). Beer.:sc the Act docs not prcvide 8 siedlar exclusion from the definition of 

••expenditure," feet~ paid by a fai:ltn. caradicae or ltt.Uiboriam:l commitbte :a a cxmditiaa of 

ballot aet:a~~ are coasicll=d to be expllldirures. 1 Funbtuntore. undat the Conrmi&lian's 

.. tcslin& the wam" replations, paym.mts mad8 by an individual to q~ify for tbe ballot 

under State law are not excluded from the definition of expenditure. 11 C.F.R. 

§ 100.131(bXS). See also MUR 6354 (Bancidla) (an individual attainCd "candidate" status 

and became subject to the Act's registration and reporting requirementi after paying a filins 

fee in excess of SS,OOO). 

Once Mr. Aaojo paid the Florida Department of State $10,440.~ in ballot access 

fees, on or about April29, 2010, he exceeded the expenditure tlueshold for camlidacy and 

triggered the Act's regisltation arJd reporting requilcments fo11 bimaclf and his authorized 

COII)mittee. As suah, Mr. Arrojo should have fhla St.a1DII:ralt of Candidlacy fly Mar 

14. 2010, aad tha CoiDRiin. nhaaJd have .filal a Stllement of Oraani=.:tion by May 24, 2D10. 

See 2. U.S.C. ll432(eX1) IDCI433(a). However, the Commission's website rctl""ts that die 

respondents did not file their Statements of Candidacy and Organization untiliuly 13, 2010. 

Purther, Mr. Arroyo's payment of the filing fee triggered the Act's reporting requirements 

and, as a result, the Committee was obligated to begin filing reports punuant to 2 U.S.C. 

1 CoirrpaTe 2 U.S.C.I431(8)(8Xxii) (statiq 1 "coatribmkm lacluda neither payments made by a 
candid'IIC c:· aucborizcd c:orandaec of 1 CBDdlda~ u a c:oadilbl afballlt -=cu. rm paymeats reeeiwxl by ny 
political party commilll:e u 1 c:oaditian of ballot acu:ss") will& 2 U.S.C. 1431(9)(BXx) (excluding fiom lhe 
definL'iDD. of ~lldilum.·· -,.,_ .. ralli\'ld by a poln.l pady COI1IIIIittee as a conditiCIII of ballet aa:ca 
which are lniiSferraiiD 111Jthcr palilical party colllllliaee or the 1ppropriale Stare official"'). 
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I I 434(a), beginning with the 2010 July Quarterly Report, which covers the lime period from 

2. April!, 2010 through June 30, 2010. Thus, by failing to timely register and repon, 

3 Mr. Arrojo and the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. lf432(e)(l), 433(a), and 434(a), 

4 respectively. 
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Other tbln the expenditure for the filing fee with the florida Department of State, the 

respondeots mDiatain that thB Caallllittee did 'DDt raisla or spend ma~ than $5,000. Thus, in 

lipt of tbe limited scape of tim reporting violatioua, fudbex E'.uforr~ action does not 

appear to he warranrm. Accordingly, under BPS, &he Office of General Couasel h.u scoa:d 

MURs 6374 and 6408.as low-rated matters and, therefore. in furtherance of the Commission's 

priorities as discussed above. the Office of General COUDSel believes tbat the Commission 

should exercise its prosecutorial discraion and dismiss these matters. s~~ H«lr:kr "· Clu.znq, 

470 U.S. 121 (1985). Aclclitionally, this Office recommends that the Commission remind ·Jose 

Rolando ''R.oly'' Arrojo c:ooocming the timely filing of the Statement of Candidacy, pursuant 

to 2 U.S.C.§432(e), and Roly Arrojo for Coqress aad Jose Rolando An'ojo, in his official 

capacity u lreasiRr, concemmg da: timely filing of the Statmnent of O!pllizatiou and 

fmancial disclosure repons, pu__lSUIIOt to 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(1) aacl434c-). 

IV. Rf!COMitiNpA'IIOKS 

1be Office of General Coullsel rccommencls that d1e Commission diamiss MUR 6374 

and MUR 6408, close the file. and approve the appropriate letters. Additionally, this Office 

n:commends that the Commission remind Jose Rolando "Roly" Arrojo concerning the timely 

filing of the Statement of Candidacy, punuant to 2 U.S.C. § 432(e), and Roly Arrojo for 



Dismisaala aNI Case Closures- MUis 6374 and 6408 
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Page& 

1 Congress and Jose Rolando Armjo. in his official capacity as treasurer. conceming the timely 

2 filing or the Stateinent or Organization and financial disclosun: reports, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 

3 §§ 433(a) mel 434(a). 
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Date # • 
BY: 

Christopher Hughey 
Acting General Counsel 


	(cert) 11044301089
	11044301091
	11044301093
	11044301096

